Administration Department

South Carolina's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council ﬂ/} ////

FROM: Robert A. Pettit, Mayor
% £
DATE: August 28, 2020
SUBIJECT: Virtual Special Called Study Session of Monday, August 31, 2020

The City of North Augusta will conduct a virtual Special Called Study Session on Monday,
August 31, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. using GoToMeeting online conferencing software. The virtual
Special Called Study Session will be streamed online for public viewing at:

e City Facebook page: To access, visit www.facebook.com/cityofnorthaugusta or
search “City of North Augusta — Public Information” on www.Facebook.com

e City YouTube page: To access, visit
https://www.youtube.com/channel/ UCRLLD_cnQ68YRQgUGaE 22Q or search
“City of North Augusta Public Information” on www.YouTube.com

The following is among the topics for discussion and review:

ITEM1. PUBLICSAFETY: Fire Station 1 — Council Update

Jim Clifford, City Administrator, and Rachelle Moody, Assistant City Administrator, will update
Council on the progress of Fire Station 1 including the projected construction timeline.

ITEM 2. PUBLIC SAFETY: Public Safety Headquarters - Council Update

Jim Clifford and Rachelle Moody will provide Council an update on the design status of Public Safety
Headquarters, as well as, cost estimates for designs.

ITEM 3 ADMINISTRATION: 13 Street Bridge Replacement — Council Update and
Discussion

Council will receive updates from Jim Clifford and Rachelle Moody on the current design and funding
options for the 13* Street Bridge Replacement.



